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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA /% IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS .
COUNTY OF YORK , \/\ ' ," : JAIL
STATEVS. . INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016GS4604532
. : JARNELLE LADARIUS ERVIN AIW: 2016A4610100968
AKA: ) .. Date of Offense: 07/11/21 E .
Race: Finck sec M AFRTUSEBIRUE CDP4C Code §: 16:1168% L C o
DOB: ; ss#: %_ CDR Code #: 0079, : D
Address: | qmnmggéi D ; R : .
Ciy; St Zip: Gt NCZR2T7 201 1 2P PR o g sentENCE siff¥p 201
DL# SID# SCO2260157: <+ 15 1t 7 ioy Bl SC g
- - Lr'l'ith.l‘xln‘tllr.-_.“.“.i . . Co .
*CDL Yes [ No [ MV Yes 01 No [ Hazmat Ygd BIpi{ IF COUR ~OUrt of A
In disposition of the said indictment comes now thé;(RfehdaBtBbFas, 3 %NVICTED OF or O PLEADS ppea /S
TO: Burglary, First Degree (NLT 15 years to Life) i '
In violation of § 16-11-0311 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0079
O NON-VIOLENT ~ EFIOLENT [ SERIOUS M-FOST SERIOUS . [J Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45

The charge is: @5 indicted, OO Lesser Included Offense,

or CSC w/minior 31

. O Defendant Waives pEsentment to Grand Jury (def.’s initials)
Thepleais:. - [ Without Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negotiated Sentenfe, . [ Recommpndation by the State,
. . e S ..
%m P [ e R
» 74785 A : 71991
Matthew W. Shelton, Assistant Solicitor  SC Bar # Defendant ” Attorney for Dgfendant SCBar#

e

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [~ _tq“fé ’ﬁépartment of Corrections

for a determinate term of 3¢ _days/months/yeatd 6F

and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of

0 under the Youthful Offender Act not to excegd

O County Detenition Center,

years
Jays/months/ygars and or payment

of §

are incorporated by reference. .
[~CONCURRENT or * [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

s Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probat
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standar

for _

itions of probation, which

Slrrfr

[ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C,

(] The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135

Pursuant to 18.U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawﬁll fora person convicted of a violation
‘Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a-firedrm or ammunition. C

Code §24-13-40to be calculated and applied by SCDOC. ¢ 3??

of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65.(Domestic

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: O Deferred 0O Def. Waives Hearing ‘D Ordered  PTUP
“Totaly § "7 ol 20% fee: - - - N A VoLl L e deys ety Public Servics Ethployment -
Payment Terms: ' ' Obtain GED OO '
O Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc, Réhab, Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Asscssments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) - $100 $ lﬁ bl pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)2)(DUI Surcharée) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other;
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§14-1212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ A5
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§36-5-2942(3) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea 3 Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) ) $ - during probatjerrard shall be collected before '
TOTAL $ 125, 2D any other f - ey
. o Presiding Judge: e T CAad
Clerk of Court/Deputy-Glerk: DOJJAWQ %Q{Zz Judge Code: A F ik
Court Reporter: t;il(_f 2af L. SRrln 1S Sentence Date: ‘

SCCA/217 (04/2018)




TATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA . - IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF YORK S \é%

STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE# 2016GS4604532A

TAIW 2016A461R7% N
Date of Offense: 07/11/201 GE

Race: Black “Sex M IR Ak 24 TIP3 1y SC.Cote s 16:23-0490
DOB: sk CDR Code #: 0549 MAY 5 4#/8
Address: ! YT

MY |
City, State, Zip: Charlotte, NC 28217 A ,.‘:‘“2]; . SENTENCEgg% .

. . p Q '|\ T 4 .
DL# SID# SC0226015/ i ity M{«f,:.i} DRIGHG - L. OUft %als

*CDL Yes 0 No [J CMV Yes [1 No [ Hazmat Yes L No :
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was D/ONVICTED OFor [J PLEADS
TO: Possession Of A Weapon During The Commission Of A Violent Crime ()
In violation of § 16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549

%N-VIOLENT ] VIOLENT J SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS - -0 §17-25-45
' (CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor 3)
. The charge is: . IE/As indicted, - 3 Lesser Included Offense, O Defendant Watves Pr ent to Grand Jury. (def’s initials)
The plea is: O Without Negotiations or Recommendation, C »I\}gotmted Sentente, OO Recommenglation by the State,
/ ST: )__\\ A (_ { :
WM %‘f" 4785 et T ) 71991
Matthew W, Shelton, Assistant Solicitor ~ SC Bar # pefendant Attomey for Defendant SC Bar #
-, .
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is comm1tted to the" i‘/State Department of Correctlons O (Mtentmn Center,
for a determinate term of - days/months@ 00 under the Youthful Offendey Act not to 3xceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § prov1ded that up e service of ys/montb%(years and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probationfor

months/years and subject to South Carolina L Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
" are incorporated by reference.

[0 CONCURRENT or . [F"CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:_ 2 J/ ¢ — & 5= Y¢- c¥ 532,
[#The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC. (' #3 £
[0 The Defendant is to be placed on Ceritral Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C, Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S,C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convncted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

0O RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Bearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: § o oplus20%fels - o g T days/hours Public Service Employment . -
Payment Terms: ' Obtain GED OO
O Setby SCDPPPS _ ' Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

' May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: _ . Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: S Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%)- $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ ] 00w prts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUT Assessment) $12 $ '
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ -
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Fuading) $25 $ A00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) ' $50 $ O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§56-5-2942(T) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) $ $ L - 5 during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL § 0N~ A2 any other fees.

Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/Deputy % LC\i %jfm L‘HCL Judge Code:
Zzaltl. :BQ on =

O
Cowrt Reporter: Sentence Date: S-1y-18

SCCA/217 (04/2018)






. WITNESSES
YCSO

T. .Hager

Witnessing Officer:

—
——

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

COUNT ONE 2016A4610100968
COUNT TWO 2016A4610101107

—— —e
e ———

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

| TRuE % '

' DOCKET NO. 2016-GS-46- OL[SBZ_ After bemg fully advised as to my legal -
Z.ol Lo~ GS-YHo- OHS 32A rights, | hereby waive presentmentto

The State of S6uth Carolina
County of York

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

DECEMBER 8, TERM 2016 -

the. Grand Jury.

Defendant

l .
hereby appear in-my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within

_ indictment or to

éperson of Grand Jury

THE STATE
. Vs, :
JARNELLE LADARIUS ERVIN

 _Date: /25 -/

VERDICT

Foneperson ‘of Pelft Jiry™
Date:

INDICTMENT FOR

COUNT ONE - BURGLARY, FlRST
DEGREE -

SC Code: § 16-11-0311
CDR Code: 0079

COUNT TWO - POSSESSION OF A
WEAPON DURING THE COMMISSION OF
A VIOLENT CRIME

SC Code: § 16-23-0490
CDR Code: 0549

R e e P

L1¥H B0
(37411430

" Defendant — o5&
C £ "'..'

JUHEYH D
i'i-

Witness:

a1t Hd
Aty an

C.C.C.PLS. AND G.S.



RE@EWE@

- STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA o
" . INDICTMENT MAY -2 4 2018

COUNTYOFYORK | =~ o SC Court of Appeals

* At a Court of General Sessuons convened on December 8, 2016, the Grand

Jurors of York County present upon their oath:
| COUNT ONE - BURGI.ARY, FIRST DEGREE

The defendant, Jame_lle'Lada'ri.us' EnIin, did on or ‘about.JuIy 11, 2016, in York

County, South' Carolina, enter a dwelling belonging to . | ' ‘A a

Ker, and/or™.... . ... w.ker Without consent and with intent tn.commit

a crime thérein.,The d"efendanf in effecting entry andIor while in the dwelling, caused

thsicaI injury to a person Who ‘is not a particibént in the crime, displayed what is or

appears to be a pistol or other firearm, used or threatened use of a dangeroué

instfument, and/or was érmed \Ivitn a deadly we.apc-m.; All in violation of 16-I_1—031.1,

Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976, as amended). '

 COUNT TWO - POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING
THE COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME

Thé defendant, Jarnelle Ladarius Ervin, did on or-about JuIy 11, 2016, in York
County, South Carolina, while committing the violent crIme of Burglary .1st Dégree,
possess a firearm. All in violatinn' of 16-23-0490, South Carolina Code of Laws (1976,
as amended). | - o
. Aga'inst the peace and dignity' of the StaIe and contrary to the statute in such

: | case made aInd providecI. W
e — A~

MATTHEW W. SHELTON
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR
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. STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA = -~ . IN'THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
/COUNTY OF YORK | \é\ | . QBAEEE
STATE VS. L INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016GS4604533
? ] __ JARNELLE LADARIUS ERVIN : AW 2016A46 GEi o e v
-" AKA: FIED TRUE [:11:Dite of Offense: 07/11/2016 D
? Race: Black:  SexxM_ A've B 8.C. Code §: 16-11-033GCA)
DOB: _' - SS#: 5 2 | P CDR Code# 0139 :
-Address: ' ’Fﬂ ! % }L‘Ji"?" \.A 2B MAY 24‘ 018
City, State, Zip: Charlotte, NC 28217 oyt “VH 4 1) w5 SENTENCE SHEET -
v("i 'i W 1 N
DLt S oDl e Coul | SC Court of Appeals
*CDL Yes £ No O CMV Yes [J No O] Hazmat Yes'E;lLNb Oug‘lT\} : .
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was II/CONVICTED OF or O PLEADS
TO: Armed Robbery (NLT 10 years to 30 years)
In violation of § 16-11-0330(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearmg CDR Code #0139 _ _ .
O NON-VIOLENT.  ~¥IOLENT 0J SERIOUS MOST SERIOUS * O Mandatory GPS. : O §17-2545°
(CSC_w/minor 1* or CSC w/minor 3)
The charge.is: Mindicﬁed,. [0 Lesser Included Offense, O Defendant Waives fitment to, Grand Jury. ~_{(def’s initials)
The plea is: O without Negotiations or Recommendation, ’N'@Jtlated Sentefice, . O Recomm daﬁon by the State,
)Ll&/\ﬁ-\\ 74785 Z/'ﬂ-* : ' 71991
Matthew W Shelton, ASsistant Solicitor ~ SC Bar # Dg.:fendant, - fendant SC Bar #
e P
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the (h4~State Department of Corrections County Detpntion Center,
for a determinate term of __ 34~ days/months/edrs or O under the Youthful OffendeRActnot to e eed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of ears and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as apphcable* the balance is suspended with probatio

.months/yedrs and subject to South Ca.rolma Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard:conditions of probatlon which
are incorporated by reference.

[4~CONCURRENTor [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: r/ / )/ v

-0 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC; g AM\
(0 The Defendant is to be placed on Cenfral Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 8.C. Code §17-25-135. (%

Pursuant to 18 U S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for'a person convicted-of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic .
- Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[J RESTITUTION: 0 Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
“Total: §  ° " rooplu§20%feer - R T - o - days/hout§ Piiblic Service Emptoyment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
. 4
1 Setby SCDPPPS___ _ ' Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
: o ’ . May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: . . Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) . $ i Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive wee]dy/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100. $ ’( 525' &H pmts. of$ __Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995.(DUI Assessment) $12 $ '
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $_Ah. 0D
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ S
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ 0O  Appointed PD or appeinted other counsel, . '
§56—5-2?42(I) {Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca $ " Proviso requires $500 be paidto Clerk
3% to County (if paid in-installments) $ $ _ during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL . $ ]ZE;’ £ any other foés.

Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clgrky Judge Code: oha
Court Reporter: . Sentence Date; ¢/ &S-] 7

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



-

DOCKET NO. 2016-GS-46- (=74 - Aftei' being fully advfsed as to my legal
» o - _ OL"SZ)Z rights, | hereby waive presentmentfo -

WITNESSES

: the Grand Jury.
' - -The State of South Carolina '
YCSO T tate of S . h. na | -
. Witnessing Officer:  ~ T.Hager K County of York . Defendant |
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS I | |
. . ' ' : . hereby appear in my own proper
- DECEMBER 8, TERM 2016 person and plead guilty to the within
2016A4610101108 o o indictment or fo -
ACTION OF GRAND JURY THE STATE o
! _ . = M
- - VS. | . Defendant =E = 3
. '_ ) : o - § . _m: =
iy , % TRUE BiLL .JARNELLE LADARIUS ERVIN - , o ' ;o%é
B : [om X, —
F;%person of Grand Jury : : Witness: e -t .
ate:  Jo - E -/ : : : L . . So= 32 2
‘ — T, , ———— — — - =& Tt
: . 3G T .
. VERDICT | INDICTMENT FOR - . BEE DB
it S . - I | =
F 7 . ARMED ROBBERY _C.C..C. PLS. AND G.S.

$C Code: § 16-11-0330(A)

B9 Wy 59705 o 10110
Fdreperson of Petit Jury/” |
Date: - _ |




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA | o RECEIVEE o

INDICTMENT MAY 24 7018

| o | SC Court oprpeals

At a Court of General Sessuons convened on December 8. 2016 the Grand

COUNTY OF YORK

* Jurors of York County present upon their oath:

ARMED ROBBERY

The defendant, Jamelle Ladarius En(in, did on or about July 11, 2016, in York
- County, South Carolina, while armed with a deadly weapon or while displaying what a
person present during the robbery would reaSonany believe to be a-deedly' weape'n,

take by means of force, threats, or intimidation, goods or monies described -as

e

electronics, firearms, and US Currency from the person or presence of

Py T andfor Ve Lo
. .2 All in violation of 16-11-0330(A) of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976,

as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in. such

MATTHEW W. SHELTON -
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR

case made and provided.







< STAT;L OF SOUTH CAROLINA e . ' IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS . ‘

/
UCOUNTY OF YORK . ; é ,
STATE VS. : o - \(‘\ INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016654604534 éﬁ%m
JARNELLE LADART L AW 2016A4610101109
AKA: E DY Date of Offense: 07/11/2016
Race: Black . 8.C.Code §: 16-17-0410 RECEiVEj
DOB: _ ss# J: {4 CDRCode#: 0049
Address: - g o . :
City, State, Zip: Charlotte NC 28217 s a;’\ (u; T SENTENCE SHEETMAY 24 7018
DL# 1 ' - SID# $C022 I‘éfi‘“ IR ' .

=T y
U (35 Y
*CDLYesLINoElCMVYesEINoEIHazmﬁ:i SEMRINTY, 40 ,§§ 3'7 . l
In disposition of the said indictment comes now §§e endant who was & CONVICTED OF or O PLEADS Court Ap pea S
TO: Criminal Conspiracy (NMT 5 years or $5.000)
In violation of § 16-17-0410 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0049

E’N/ON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT  [J SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS [0 Mandatory GPS 0O §17-25.45
_ (CSC wiminor 1* or CSC w/minor 3°)
The charge is: B/mdmted (O Xesser Included Offense, O Defendant Waives Pres fment to Grand Jury: (def’s mmals)
" The plea is: [0 without Negotistions or Recommendation, El;Negotxated Sentence, tion by the State

?ﬁ‘)%/) e
. rd _
: A/\/R 74785 S B

71991
MaitHew W 'Shelton, Assistant Solicitor _ SC Bar # Defendant

Attorn8y Tor Defendant 'SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the ,E(S?ate Department of Corrections {1 County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of days/months/y or [0 under the Youthful Offend years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upolvthe service of days/m ths/years and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probhtion

months/years and sub_] ect to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probatlon which
are incorporated by reference.

#CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 5 / (1 (/ ¥

L] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC. ¢ z¢ J7
O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant o 18 U.S.C. Section 922 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
El RESTITUTION- .00 Deferred 0O Def. Waives Hearing D Otdered PTUP
Total: § = - plus*?.()% fee; ..ot 8 v - : e 7 - "days/houi® Public Service Emiplojment - -
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
O Setby SCDPPPS ___ Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
. . . - May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: . . Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: ‘ $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing O]
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $_ . Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $_100 -0 pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)2)DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund -
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:__
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) - $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 §_An
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ .
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3 -0  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ . during probatipg and shall be col ected before
TOTAL any other feW

Presxlmg Judge:
Clerk of Court/Deputy lerk: Tudge Code: /;'n 449, ’
Court Reporter: Sentence Date - !7 IR '

SCCA/217 (04/2018)




= ) ' ' DOCKET NO. 2016-GS-46- J) After being fully advised as to my legal
WITNESSES ' . T _ OngaLlL rights, | hereby waive presentmentto -
' : . the Grand Jury.
. The State of South Carolina
YCSO , : ; : _ '
Witnessing Officer: T.Hager ' County of York Defendant .
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS .- I |
' ' - o hereby appear in my own proper
- , DECEMBER 8, TERM 2016 person and plead guilty to the within
2016A4610101109 : ' . - - indictment or to '

ACTION OF GRAND JURY | THE STATE O

VS. Defendant S o o
. ) - o mEs x4
_ %— TRUE BILL JARNELLE LADARIUS ERVIN 8:;:}:; roy
S . : g -

éoréperson of Grand Jury . : . Witness: ST ‘%C;a
Date: /2 -5 L _ . =9z F =
—_— — - . - - e
. - 7! "/‘3;;’ M

YERDICT - ‘ INDICTMENT FOR a=E 2o
CRIMINAL CONSPIRACY .C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S. h

SC Code: § 16-17-0410

%@ 54 /7;-/ % CDR Code: 0049
Foreﬁerson of Petit J - '

Date: :

i

I T R el e R L i St



o ‘ RECEIVED)
© 7S SINDICTMENT M 240 '-
| SC Court of Appeals -

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
* COUNTY OF YORK

. At a Court of General .Sessioris, convened on December 8, 2018, the Grand

Jurors of York County present upon their oéth:

CRIMINAL CONSPIRACY

The defendant, .Jarnelle Ladarius Ervin, did on or about July 11, 2016, in York
County, Séuth Carolina, willfully, knbwingly, and feloniously unite, combine, conspire;
confedeféte, égrée, or have- taqit undersiandin§ With .o *_ v ~ for the
p'urpolse qf committing the crime(s) of Burglary, Afmed Robbery, a_iﬁdlor Larcer_uy, all in

' violation of Section 16—17-0410, Code of Laws of South Caro)ina (1976, amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the,statute in such

MATTHEW W. SHELTON :
. ASSISTANT SOLICITOR

case made and provided.




' (-’/STATE"OF SOUTH CAROLINA: -

3 IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF YORK k’\ - | -
STATE VS, INDICTMENT/CASE#;  2016GS4604535 B &EE@
1 ol AW 2016A4610101110 -
AKA: LS L1 ! Date of Offense: 07/1172016 :

" Race: Black Sex: M * S.C.Code §: . 16-03-0910 RECEIVED
DOB: . SSkZ b |l CDR Code # 0095 " ,
Address: | . : .

City, State, Zip: Charlotte, NC 28217 i L AELTOY SENTENCE SHEETHAY _M 7018

DL# . SID# SCO2260157 ¢ "'u 0F COET DAL

s o 4 T § 3 R J“

*CDL Yes 0 No 0 CMV Yes [ No [ Hazmat Y@EHNGEUN T oS0 11 SC Court of Appeals

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [E’&)NVICTED OF or I PLEADS PN
- TO: Kidpapping (NMT 30 _years) : :

In violation of § 16-03-0910 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095

[I'NON-VIOLENT ~ [@OLENT O SERIOUS . EﬁOST SERIOUS O} Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45

. : (CsC w/mmor 1% or CSC w/xmnor 31y
The gcharge is; B4 indicted, O Lesser Included Offense, D Defendant Waives Presentment+t ; ~_ (def’s initials)
The plea is: {0 Without Negotiations or Recommendaﬁon. E!ﬁegotmtci/s_gntence tion by_ the State.
,/":,,,,,—;/' T
(VM M j\\ 74785 P il 71991
Matthew W. Shelton, Assistant Solicitor ~ SC Bar # Defendant . y for Defendant SCBar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant i ¢¢
for a determinate term of 3¢ % > days/months/y#&s2 or
and/or to pay a fine of §

________; provided that upor the service of

itted to the . l%tate Department of Corrections
3 under the Youthful Offends

years
ths/years and or payment

of $

; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probatmn of

, months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which

are incorporated by reference. .
[0 CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

O The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C.

Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC. 37 e

[l The Defendant.i Is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestlc
Violence) to slnp, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SCCA/217 (04/2018)

_ SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
" 0 RESTITUTION: * OO Deferred El Def. Waives Heanng 0 Ordered PTUP
0 Tothl § o ey 20% fel e § o e ---days/fivtiEs Pubiic Service Employment -
Payment Terms: Obtein GED O
[ Set by SCDPPPS " Attend Voc. Rehab, Or Job Corp.
' May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) . $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/nionthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Cotv. Surcharge) $100 § Job-® pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A}2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) - $12 $ )
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ oter_Zhes_ ot v dod rol—Fnsrelre a
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 S Tk wal dalers S & Hop, fod
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $_A5 00 Sepvet, L@ 4
§14-1-213 (Drug Coutt Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) 3 $ jnp during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL A $ 7503 any other feg
' - \ Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/Deputy C%:E C&O{JUJ.A M Judge nge: ®
Court Reporter: . Ja Sentence Date: P







DOCKET NO. 2016-GS-46- OUS 35

After being fully advised as to my legal

WITNESSES rights, | hereby waive preséntment to
. ' ' ~ the Grand Jury. S : B
The State of South Carolina —
YCSO N : , :
Witnessing Officer: T.Hager _ County of York Defendant
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS - I :
- hereby appear in'my own proper
DECEMBER 8, TERM 2016 _ person and plead guilty to the within
2016A4610101110 - ' indictment or fo '
e )
- — o 5
- . . . . ~& e o ey 22
ACTION OF GRAND JURY THE STATE S =
' : Amen 2 Ah.
: VsS. . Defendant B X
TRUE By = >
i JARNELLE LADARIUS ERVIN : = = =
?éperson of Grand Jury Co - Witness: . N Pyl
ate: /A -F-/& __ . _ _ o
‘ j? VERDICT INDICTMENT FOR .
—‘M ' KIDNAPPING . C.C.C.PLS.AND G.S.

'+

Foreperson of Petit Jury //
Date: .

SI79I%

SC Code: § 16-03-0910
CDR-Code: 0095

\

\




RECEIVE[}
INDICTMENT MAY 247018 -
"~ 8CCourt of Appeals

'STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF YORK
At a Court of General Sessions, convened "dh'"jl'iééember 8, 2016, the Grand

Jurors of York County present upbn their oath;

KIDNAPPING

That Jamelle Ladarius Ervin did in York County; South Carolina, on or about the
on or about July. 11, 2016, unlawfully seize, confine, in\ieigle decoy, kidnép', abduct, or
carry away ... c ' ' by any means whatsoever, without the authority of

) Iaw Allin vnola’uon of 16—03 0910 Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976, as amended)

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

Q/V%W\\

MATTHEW W. SHELTON
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR

case made and provided.







l/S:.l‘ATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

% COUNTY OF YORK
@ STATE VS. . :
JARNELLE LADARIUS ERVIN
AKA: ¢
Rice: Black T Sex: M RTIF] F[‘l if_ﬂ%ﬁ
DOB: SS#: |
Address ioaard LUTOTIA i 21 F H i “+

~

City, State, Zip: Charlotte, NC 28217

DL# _

SID# SC02260157+ Hia il aL”l

*CDL Yes [1'No O CMV Yes 0 No [J Hazdﬁhfgiz [&h COURT
In disposition of the said indictment comes now i 't vf;hb’w

TO: Kidnapping (NMT 30 vears) -

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

2016GS4604536

INDICTMENT/CASE#: A QE AE &m
AW 2016A4610101111

Date of Offense: 07112016
'S.C. Cods §: 16-03-0910 -

CDR Code #: 0095

“CONVICTED OF or

BECEIVED

In violation of § 16-03-0910 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095

‘0 NON-VIOLENT ~ S/IOLENT O SERIOUS

~..The charge is: % indicted, [J Lesser Included Offense,
The plea is: 0 Without Negotiations or Recommendation,
A '

(1w -

74785

v
.f‘f
"

g }
A e
-
)"‘ " o

=
e,

-RIOST SERIOUS

[ Deferkda.nt Waives Presen
ey Negcyxated Sentence,
g

ot

o Mandatory GPS

N G

El‘. PL%GS Court of Appeals

O §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor 3
(def’s initials)

Matthew W. Sfelton, Assistant Solicitor

WHEREFORE, the Defendan, is committed to thf; Mtate Department of Corrections
£7r 3¢ days/months/;
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that u

for a determinate term of

of §

SCBar#

Dgfetidant -7

s or
the service of

'days paonthé/years and or payment

; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation fd

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probatmn Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which

are incorporated by reference.
0 CONCURRENT or

IZ/CONSECUTIVE to sentence on;

260045 - ¥E - ONSTIST

O The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40to be calculated and applied by SCDOC. "g }JJ“(
-0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 8.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestlc
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

' SPECIAL CONDITIONS: ,
O RESTITUTION O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing o Ordered PTUP
- Total;"§ - ~TPluy20% fes: =g S —rdags/htary Public Service Emptoyment
Payment Terms. Obtain GED O
O Setby SCDPPPS _ Attend Voc, Rehab, Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [J
. §14-1.206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ " 'Fine may be pd. n equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 s_loi> ot pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
«~ §56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 312 $ “ .
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other_Thes pFlews Al et Jrrvolp
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ a4 LM ba }‘kﬁ or e leh—n/&zé_, Sk ent
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce, Funding) $25 $_AN. (0 Mer’s
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ _
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $_ : Ll App ointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ Proviso requires $500 be paid to Cletk
3% to County (if paid in installments) ) $ during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL $ ];{5 b2 any otheyfees.
Presiding Judge: et vi - {
Clerk of Court/Deputy Glexk: __j Judge Code: / / ,,{{; d.@ /
Court Reporter: Czalpotl. =Hmanys Sentence Date; 5-19-1%

SCCA/217 (04/2018)
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' DOCKET NO. 2016-GS-46- Ol-)‘s 30 ' Aﬁer being fully advised as to my !egal .

WITNESSES " rights, | hereby waive presentment to
- : the Grand Jury.
- The State of South Carolina :
YCSO ,
‘Witnessing Officer: T.Hager - County of York .. = Defendant
' ARREST WARRANT NUMBER COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 1
: . hereby appear in my own proper
_ : DECEMBER 8, TERM 2016 person and plead guilty to the within
2016A4610101111 , ‘ T . indictment or fo
ACTION OF GRAND JURY : . THE STATE - = O
. S ' _ ‘H—‘{. = =
S VS. ' Defendant o= = 1
. JARNELLE LADARIUS ERVIN : o 285 "%?‘
pérson of Grand Jury ™ o ' Witness: %:jg;} =z =2
Date:. 2 - 4F- /¢ - e e e — i
| 2 VERDICT : : . INDICTMENT FOR . =L
Gy - 5 o - .
i KIDNAPPING . - C.C.C.PLS. AND G.S.

SC Code: § 16-03-0910 -

W MW /’/7///3 ) _. . CDR Code: -0095

Foreperson of Petit Ulry
Date:

I




REczivep

~ STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA : O MAY 24 7nig
- : 4wt e INDIGTMENT
~ COUNTY OF YORK | o SC Court of Appeals

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on December 8,-2016, the. Grand
Jurors of York County present upon their oath:

(

KIDNAPPING

That Jarnelle Ladanus Ervm did in York County, South Carolina, on or about the
on or about July 11, 2016 unlawfully seize, conf ing, inveigle, decoy, kidnap, abduct or
carry away .. . e .., by any means whatsoever, W|thout the authority of

faw. Allin violation of 16-03-0910 Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provrded

MATTHEW W. SHELTON
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR -



(/S:I‘AT-E OF SOUTH CAROLINA . . . ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS !
COUNTY OF YORK ' : o
STATE VS. ' .- INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2016GS4604537 %g ‘&Em

%) ; JARNELLE LADARIUS ERVIN L aw 2016A4610101112 .

¥ AKA: REFIRD THAt (U7 Date of Offense: .~ 07/11/2016 .

iy Race: Riack Sfexi M ' S.C. Code §: 16-03-0910 e e e :

; RgdBrés? - ss# 4 14 | L, CDR Code #: 0095 REQ HI‘VED
City, State, zip: Charlotte, NC 28217 o L x '.‘1 T - SENTENCE SHEET 1éJd 7 : '
DL# = .. . SID# SCO2601571 ok i Aathalien st i) - MAY 24 7018
*CDL Yes L1No 0 CMV Yes [ No 11 Hazmat Y¢{ IR N UHEY, S0 S )
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendent who was &"CONVICTED OF or O PLBS@ CO u rt Of A ea!s
TO: Kiduapping (NMT 30 years) ' ) p p :

In violation of § 16-03-0910 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing'CDR Code # 0095

[0 NON-VIOLENT (Q~VIOLENT O SERIOUS [U-MOST SERIOUS 0O Mandatory GPS -0 §17-25-45
: (CSCwhminer-t2or CSC w/minor 3°)

The charge is: Miﬂdicted, " O Lesser Included Offense, - O -Defendant Waives Pr (def’s initials)

Thepleais: . [0 Without Negotiations or Recommendation, ,.!;1- Negotiated Sentence, 0 Recommendion by the State.

%OY/\@\ | - ;’ 4
74785 £ (,m.,,\h_

Matthew W. Shelton, Assistant Solicitor  SCBar#  Defondaft .~

71991
ey fo ant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defenz.a%ommitted to the {jZF"S'f;te Department of Corrections [ County Detention Center,
3 .

for a determinate term of {** Ec’days/months/@s or O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/monthé/years and or payment
of§ ; Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probatiodnfor

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Setvice standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference,

CONCURRENT ¢r [J CONSECUTIVE fo sentence on: 5 ( (1 ([ %

[} The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 8.C. Code §24-13-40 fo be calculated and applied by SCDOC. { D'J';
00 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U,S.C. Section 922, it is unlav.vful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm ¢r ammunitiox.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP )
0 Total§ v R e plE 0% feBY T T e G e R e e e - *ddys/higuey Public Sefvice Employment
Payment Terms: ) Obtain GED O
O Set by SCDPPPS : Attend Voc. Rehab, Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling J
*Fine: , $ ) Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 _loo: 00 pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ : - '
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ ottier._ 7k OHess Lol 6l Juivslar o
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ Sefonl "-34%/,,-? or & ?'%"fﬂ/ 7 S_ionl
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 25 02 b Gv"t'f‘l“d .
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge)  $150 $
§350-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) . $50 3 O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) ' $40/ea $ Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) 3 $_. during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL $ 12’5 'é@_—_

' - any other fees, 6 / '
i Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: qu 10 e-gq/ml H%_ Judge Code: A — g
Court Reporter: y v "<

gy f
4 aln Sentence Date: y o a7 lrrey

Lt | LA SEAR I X7

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



. WITNESSES

. - YCSO
Witnessing Officer:

T.Hagér

B E———— ]

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

~ 2016A4610101112

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

person of Grand Jury

Date: @' ~S-J/L

VERDICT
Lt /v‘y’

Tr i 5/%/5*

Foreperson of Petit Jufy d
~ Dafe.

DOCKET NO. 2016-G5-46- )45 5T

The State of South Carolina "
County. of York '

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

After being fully advised as to my legal .

-rights, | hereby waive presentment to

the Grand Jury.

- Defendant .

. hereby appear in my own.proper

person and plead gmlty fo the WIthm

DECEMBER 8, TERM 2016 N
. indictment or to .
I — C')
o =2 m
THE STATE - = 3
. . . J‘:.".s.\ "T:[ .

VS, Defendant NSl
- JARNELLE LADARIUS ERVIN ' | - :xj
Witness: = ‘j
— = = - —
=
INDICTMENT FOR _ =

KIDNAPPING ' C.CC.PLS.ANDGS.

SC Code: § 16-03-0910
CDR Code: 0095

TIme SRR ETUITTIWSNT T AL LTINS NI T TRITIIAIT e sT s pmaemy sl et



. RECEIVEE. |
|NDICTMENT MAY 24 2018
8C Court of Appeais

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF YORK

_At a Court of General Séssions, convened on Décember 8, 2016, the Grand

Jurors of York County present upon their oath:

KIDNAPPING

That Jarnelle Ladarius Ervin did in York Cbunty, South Carolina, on or about the
-on or about Juiy 11, 2016, unlawfully seize, confine,_'.in\ieigle, decoy, kidnap, abduct, or
carry away _ _. . by any means whatsoever wrthout the authonty of

law. Allin violation of 16—03 0910 Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided. y

. MATTHEWW. SHELTON
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR







STATE.OF SOUTH CAROLINA _

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

.~ COUNTY OF YORK - , : :
STATE V. - INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016GS4604538 J Al
%’ JARNELLE L ADARIUS ERVIN AW 2016A4610101113 B e
AKA: : , CERTIFIED TRYE 0 =+ Date of Offense: 07/11/2016 ,
$ Race: Black Sk M A3 RYS ¢ “SIC.Code§: . - 16-03-0 T{ ’“"‘""VED
DOB: SS#: § ¥ sy CDR Code #: 0095 DA
Address: . eensr® TR ML : . ' :
. City, State, Zip: Charlotte, NC 28217 -y SENTENCE SHEFl 2 4
DL# ; SID# SCO2260349 5 o B U _ S

"In disposition of the said indictment comes now mebe en
TO: Kidnapping (NMT 30 years)

ant

Court of Appeals

In violation of § 16-03-0910 of the S.C, Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095

{7 NON-VIOLENT  [@IOLENT O SERIOUS

{(RAOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS = " [ §17-25-45

: (CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor 3%%)
The charge is: g indicted, [1 Lesser Included Offense, -[J Defendant Waives Presentment t . (def’s initials)
The plea is: 0O without Negotiations or Recommendation, [2¥7Negotiated Sentence, on by the State

' 74785 P N 71991
Mattflew W’ Shelton, Assistant Solicitor  SC Bar # Deféndaat ' SCBar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is cpmmitted to the / [5t
for a determinate term of 2@ @;E@ days/months{ @'
and/ortopayafineof§_ . Yprovided that upon the service of

of §

are incorporated by reference.

O under the Youthful Offender Xct not to ex¢

fntion Center,
e

ed years
s/monthsfyears and or payment

; Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balauce is suspended with probatie), for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Serv1ce stand;

[CONCURRENT o [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

- O The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC. ¢33 117
J The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse.and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25 135.

copditions of probation, which

7l

Pursuaut to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION .O Deferred 3 Def. Waives Hearing Cl Ordered PTUP
Do Total § e BN Q0% ey T G et et et e e st e - daysitiours Public Setvice Bmployment - - -
Payment Terms. Obtam GED (O

O Set by SCDPPPS

Attend Voc. Rehab, Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning

: Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [

*Fine: ' $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [ .
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) s Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 - $_100. 5 pmis. of§__ - - Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUT Surcharge) $100 $ $ . Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUT Assessment’ $12 $ : .

. §56-1-286 (I()DUI Breath Test)) - $25 $ Other:_ 7 hsy OF/E"V* ded pof [hvsle «
Proviso (Bublic Def/Probation) $500 8 CeXvil baflery v o 7Femph?
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 8 Sek sl foffory,
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ .
§50-21-114 {BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ O  Appoiated PD or appointed other counsel,
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehiclé Assessment) $40/ea  $ Proviso requires $500 be paid to Cletk
3% to- County (if paid in installments) $ $ -, -during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL s 125

Clerk of Court/Deputy C k bﬂ)-“&’l M

Court Reporter: AiTahol Hamis

SCCA/217 (04/2018)

any other fee§ e’)ﬂ‘/
. Presiding Judge /,«c’ uét/

Judge Code:
Sentence Date: V Sl [Q




DOCKET NO. 2016-GS46-(jLJ5 38 After being fully advised as to my legal .

m e e = e s 01 o

WITNESSES rights, | hereby waive presentment to ;
: A ' "'the Grand Jury.
The S o uth Carolin
YCSO tate of South arolina -
~ Witnessing Officer: T.Hager County of York Defendant
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER 'COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 1 .
‘ - , hereby appear in my own proper
. ; DECEMBER 8, TERM 2016 - person and plead guilty to the within
2016A4610101113 . ' . indictmentorto .
ACTION OF GRAND JURY THE STATE n 8 m
. : e 1 SR - Y
. . R, L e e .
uu : : e ®e N
TRUE By VS. | . Defendant EzE r\;t}%
JARNELLE LADARIUS ERVIN LT fox — oy
%orep?%n of Grand Jury ' ' ' ' ~ Witness: :‘Egé_ T Z
Date 42 Wi e Lo
' : CITEE e LD
VERDICT INDICTMENT FOR g
Gu /o%f - . S
KIDNAPPING - .'C._C.C. PLS. AND G.S.
5 . ~ . 'SC Code: § 16-03-0810
; 5; /?/ /5/ CDR,Code: 0095
Foreperson of Petit Ju’%
Date: .
S, N . . g et



INDICTMENT

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
‘COUNTY OF YORK

. At a Court of General Sessions, convened on Delﬁﬁ é 2016, the Grand

Jurors of York County present upon therr oath; : .

MAY 24 gt
~ 86 Court of Appeals

KIDNAPPING :

That Jarnelle Ladarius Ervin did in York County, South Carolina, on or about the

on or about .July 1, 2016,' unlawfully seize confine, inveigle decoy, kidnap, abduct, -or

carry away _ -._...; ., by any means whatsoever W|thout the authority of

law. Allin v:olatlon of 16-03-0910 Code of Laws of South Carolma (1976,.as amended)

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided. _

WWT\

MATTHEW W. SHELTON
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




